Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 1:48 PM

To: Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene; Chia Keng Teng
Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 6/5/2019

Dear Mr Ong,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

MV FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, | Rebate

Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Value

1 1 2013 OPEL VIVARO VAN 2.9L MT GBD6315H | 2015 | 27/01/2025 36 34 | 03/05/2019 | 100 $31,321

2 2 | 2012 TOYOTA LEXUS GS450H CVT LUXURY | SKD5898S 2012 | 21/10/2022 68 62 | 03/05/2019 | 100 $57,529

3 3 2008 HONDA GREED 1.5G A SJU5024U 2009 | 13/12/2019 9.5 9 | 03/05/2019 [ 100 $8,738
Total
Fees 300

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car

Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 5:48 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 6/5/2019

Help
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+6MUI3PKL7nU6ADXMI fNbGSwwpoZirNOLOUCFpX8Kz1KGOA+vIKhfWJ2uY8eAOD/
AAWXJ9CzpSmCjTCeApT/g8alRWsz+WerafgqCgNAVNQznAUUHoGYy8FmapGXUGddnS
OuUpBmJIGYNXETGt 8dAWWEB4rc9wCF+EpYVaDr+ioNg/bRiRw5fB3yIpv5£fJw+z3g
yB4A4UEywIRHxsSPf/860FYp3V5kwKOLBY9Jp80x1R54gWt+Ien6wl9/woOUprz9Prf
Vb2zFspS0zzcQWvt IGppYceOLafyJLeM80O2Fpbl8ahlapD3JngR1IACJIJZGCS5SFHIP
Kv7gMEaHmJ558 8WR8pMEKLMmED jOLNFD5Z fiw2 /RgSMWy 7TWnNMXAUEB+ER+hEySZ0
1iRKgWOMY £f2LXqgy+n jxDwUck fgXeYB0XzsLBS7/r2kThGu5y1lf jjoBMQgCePUgOvx
/EUhvkzY jpuoRS12b5I0OxRNB/d9SLewZ0cEZx9vUMCIOvMSr0avVla7+Yvrlp+UbvG
e6bvVSqyQ+3rK/80QMifVbudEW8+0BTa5Q2ZFoUKEatNLYXg3 je2dgZ jbd2010QEHB
JLOMdVxDGRBQZgDszwliN/1SoVEphY7nduPNuu/cAhCTd/xBeOtepO0fthioIdF2J
2YiCZT0c6g3YE5il/2N5DhsFcBy 7FEV2v6V/CI58rQigMuFDNWQGWT /F7NviPDXg
KilmNxUYxXK1mkfYclniv47GHWy8MC6fcwxad9FoR9aGZ22AnH3nDk6T6wd97VSy
YDHz86YdQ40ucguu2fEUH8b7XGtuGA79wXUhSrbyncm+ouZQLDWIe+9uYtYkJ4y5
1FWB6SwJIBVzZWVXYVAKCPyr8XS+XoVz+dtFvIU3wHQQUBH1 7wJde3AJXmOdHTGkOv
QfJKM1lpreP307Re7nJB8BeF4dSbMSGjQGzvCPbCjlwY JEGsvDD jvoOXP9h6eKtcS
mhzPtOVyFme2PZ5yfIocDE/U65eNZrBt zp4GgXaXTITCNTKP zKyBMwiWaF iMpr8nX
9057xW1S4N+SMkshN8hOK4AKNB5+K3nfXcJ/aOIHzwiWmw+dgrrVn0z fPWxsmLYVC
/00gh20XP0Ohdz jwdxxekQANQIm3AFuyg+0s8H9SplwNj91lgkTuzv+UagpkcnbNQ4
ONp7wkS4vuilEdaJFE4Sfp28kN8zI1lgNtPrifhf8ubStmP71e0pl0EoHWL26sSFMY+
zk /VyTpAT8TgS9RLBQ6bktdtmaxvU4dnaRgl xMLDBECiO0wehfguwRyDBp2WEgF 560
BveeACdAzXx0/0B1lglIFpnclRUdpF2WcveeFEh1PVXYCcbGEF8DQ3psE9v+M8IYOLa
n5gHfdchfwpNNO9yNRPCMb4VC1Al1xOYXTIM3I1p8FobxwgCnBgws0FEZzzUI+h+Tls
aD5tg682FclgOBVHTVXDcrONw3FCOC3IMyXYmgsbgCWXAPoORTceT3+e6+NJ50ZzP
MGvrPAKGB2BSw7yzuWVEmMfcVOwyEuUx jrG7GNKAN+T5KccQd2Rh21LyaFVtRCLSoR
uhBrnIGgRYGaD8Wpx95c+wJ/LDI232LxzJVboB3p64FY6ht HVONaxWruR2iJtyby
3CJIjPHxY0oYzzTwg/83eZVIA+bEL6ETn2drgblWBgMk4eTr fMRRZXnrO6nt LxDoYN
LvueW09XTM4omEFcK1SQJUTM4E+scGZoMvjY8c8IdH2QrE/y J4WGbgfylJgQHBOC
IgD5YYygyOBh4sgQ+9ptIFI3mOH92zVEizfgiDXtvC/Z6HIpbf2xx+p1d50088gHS
sGNne3G10gQD7pst JfEW6 /UKEODKK1c50t1T5CawkBU4WhaghgdgD/VSm/k8xb840Q
mevLomqyOy6yGMyoIZaGdcaXCwiWv8zUuWgpHIWz1SFGe j80pftouiQiviFxp4wIh
FChgYOKGz+ZbwSALX ji1W/bkuQVTFFRAWQET91R6zgNO1Vaf2Ds1lwTrtOMBfyZ80
J94JsNMCRO6svhINTCELQBKTPCHYu2egNzYgzUrDz 9Nkr+HOGeSmfekgvw2owOiS
KzQnkY/9wVF21l6uyilxHsy4tarNVrdVedv2woLmNiKPrgzs08cuiSt fbrxfkpSld
r1D43/gq0g7PPEhFOYOKMECPQFGCg7hRc1gO9hcQV4JgfTsfZnhuvRransOCWOYtX
nYoSxYe7uQKwrWZ4rvMu/Z2hg+zLGB/sMP08mdjH]1 7pg+xYIkUzK3FhenMbr JAfF
W2U4xxwzu5atxgT1ETtY9Jgaqcul 9AFLrgBXOH3MXZ1V91t 9fU7/Ua+0s5JPk4SB
60gEf0GIGEPGeNANEHRYb6Ae /NyOricfgVagvlXm/5XgH7YG8rTnWut2/3gZYB2¢cR
ykOgGE+0IcWUy86Y8dBYXY27bjoqjWtEduahC4mTYbT/VByzOYBx80WNpvenwV1G
TNZD8UgZel5/fjvEL1KGXQgpdpB3jjuPYi958rUEPwnmaRyXorkOgkZaork4k3Nv
0119Kg9SKDimKYpdnSGd5sBNUBBOhG60ixXLr3++HLExv6b1fjdunTXdkYVd8Gve
HYL9zPr3Kz4tk4Jb2nnx6u9%a3jkzFagjk8sTjOGrOI5Q1PBF3NrogqOn3RjcdSSk5
PzjOgXdYFnublWsLL7Bpl jSxRnJ9ZRzgu9hjH4I60owgMgy3RwlDaCPF jgm6HSROV
U+GXk1l6+gzIGlfbKcYg8P5dKO+FZ1Nb3YdBdJk0elD5B5EPYSObMtF2uetgbvOLs
ZVAFtGjJ8S5YwinZz62xE625jw3sEbgdzg/5w0sTHxpKhlwd4zdz3aLfyXQ1ld8kh
SWRkIN51KO0FzI+10U7j2z51KD1DjxTU/zv1PAsxgErW4ajbsQ0r20N53QLeft /CEP
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Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.
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